BB Ref. Ares(2023)3769112 - 31/05/2023

From: _ (CAB-TIMMERMANS)

To: CAB TIMMERMANS ARCHIVES

Subject: Ares(2022)3240507 : [External] - RE: Our meeting with- tomorrow (14 June, 10h-10h40)
Date: mardi 6 décembre 2022 17:08:48
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Dear A-team,

Could you please kindly add the e-mail in subject under ref: Ares(2022)32405077?
Thank you.

Best wishes,

erom: N = << co>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 6:23 PM

To:_ (cAB-TIMMERMANS) <\ @<c cvropa.cu>
cc: I (75 viervANS) N e <uropa cv>; I
I . er cor>

Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Our meeting with | ij tomorrow (14 June, 10n-10h40)

Dear ||

Sure no problem at all.
Best,

Sent: maandag 27 juni 2022 18:10

To N .o c 2t o>
I - ..c.c: corm>

Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Our meeting with- tomorrow (14 June, 10h-10h40)

Dear-

With sincere apologies, but the slot on 5 July is regrettably, no longer possible.-
has been scheduled to travel abroad and this requires to adapt the meeting.
Would it be suitable on your side a slot on 8 July at 15:007?

I am really sorry for rescheduling the meeting again and thank you very much for your
kind understanding.

With best regards,

rrom: I . << o>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 8:32 AM

_ (CAB- TII\/II\/IERI\/IANS)



ce: I (/8- TMMERMANS) [ @2c.curona.cu>;
I - . <. con>

Subject: RE: [External] - RE: Our meeting W|th- tomorrow (14 June, 10h-
10h40)

Dear ||

We were looking forward to this meeting but totally understand. And 5 July
works from our end so no problem at all. | will confirm the list of participants
from our end in a couple of weeks.

Good luck with the publication of the Nature restoration law which we
supported via a statement released last week.

Best,

Sent: dinsdag 14 juni 2022 7:41
To:_@unilever.com>

Subject: [External] - RE: Our meeting With- tomorrow (14 June, 10h-
10h40)

Dear [}

The agenda of- and other Cabinet Members is totally overtaken by the
Nature Restoration Law and regrettably, the meeting today is no longer possible.
We sincerely apologise for the inconveniences created.

As an alternative, we would be happy to propose you a slot on 5 July at 16:00.
Would it be that also suitable on your side?

Once again, apologies for the last minute rescheduling and thank you kindly in
advance for your understanding.

With kind regards,

From: || (C2B-T'MMERMANS)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 1:48 PM
_@umlever com>
ce: I (c/s- TII\/II\/IERI\/IANS)
_@umlever.com>

Subject: RE: Our meeting with [ ij tomorrow (14 June, 10n-10n40)

Dear [}

Thank you for your e-mail. If the agenda allows it, ||| wil be

joined by_ and_ from the Cabinet of
Commissioner Sinkevicius, ||| | I form the Cabinet of



Commissioner Breton and_ from the Cabinet of

Commissioner Kyriakides.

Could you please kindly confirm the participants on your side and their e-
mail addresses so we can send you the Webex video-link? For now, we
have sent the link only to you and Stephanie. Is it correct?

Thank you kindly in advance.

Best regards,

From:_@unilever.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13,2022 12:18 PM

To: | (C/B-TMMERMANS)
_@ec europa.eu>

ey = [(oN:E TII\/II\/IERI\/IANS)
_@umlever.com>

Subject: Our meeting With- tomorrow (14 June, 10h-
10h40)

oeor I

| hope you are well.

Could you please let me know who are the other participants
confirmed from the other cabinets for our virtual meeting with
I :omorrow morning? It will help us to prepare
accordingly.

Many thanks in advance.

Kind regards,
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